seyy Aiemu) Jusoydde eyl usym st uogesddy
J0 91eg ‘pepesu spuawnoop Buipuelsino ou pue pied ueaq
sBY 28} ‘PaUBIS S LONRULIOM [ Usym S} uoyRaddy pajeldwoy ,

:aj0upooy

9 viz
S viz
v viz
€ viz
z aonig
L Aaswey
[ou 10 s8] paaciddy Juasqe ueysqe j ssed ou Sak 1apiQ ase) aweN
“Adewluing BURjoA
e soh soA auou (1 () oL-c0L-8 viz 9
Ite sah sah auou (11) 1's01-9 xipuaddy v1zZ S
e soh soA auou (¥) 9°c01 xipusddy viz 14
e soh seh auou VZOl-€ alqeL viz £
o ns G-V 2=y Aunon uealyng sah soh auou aonig seueyd £202/S/1 z
ws e (Y] -9 Aunoyn uealng sok sah suou Aaswey uesng VAN A YALAD I
omsIg Pmsia PSIa UCHEpUAWILIodaY
12UO|SSIWIWOY .o___w_wwn_ Bujuoz Bujuoz :o_«%_____.:m___“__n .nwhww_mﬁm.oo 5,U0|SSIWWOY :o_uuMHM“_ooom :Mumm“ﬂo aweN sjueo)ddy :ovp_wawa_._““_% h”””wo
) paejsanbay | juauny Bujuueld i

Jauplieg :Aq pug

uojje) :Aq uonow

‘uoissiwwoy Buluueld (e

—

uoibay ayj Aq pamaiaal se (3x9) 10 dew) sjuswpuawe Bujuoz Buimol|os sy} J19pISuU0) 0] - L# NOILNTOS3IN

<02 91 yaien

ONILI3N ONRIVIH J1IN9Nd NOISSINIWNOD ALNNOD NVAITINS

sjuawpuswy 3xa) Buluoz lo/pue s)senbay Buluozay :ueld Buiuoz




F. REZONING REQUESTS: ~ ZONING PLAN AMENDMENT: ZONING MAP CHANGE
F1. REZONING REQUEST FROM B-4 BACK TO R-1 FOR SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL CONTINUED USE
FINDINGS OF FACT -
Landowner: Susan Ramsey
Applicants: same
Representative: same
Location: 5899 Hwy 11E, Piney Flats
Mailing Address of Owners: same
Civil district of rezoning: gth
Commission District of rezoning: 5t
Parcel ID: Tax Map 1240, Group B, Parcel 011.00
Subdivision of Record: J H Trivette Property, Plat Book 5, Page 48, Blot A, part of lot 2
PC1101 Growth Boundary: Bluff City Urban Growth Boundary
Utility District: Johnson City Utility District
Public Sewer: Johnson City Sewer
Lot/Tract Acreage: approximately 80’ x 200’ = 16,000 square foot lot of record
Existing Zoning: B-4 (rezoned by previous landowner’s request in 2002)
Surrounding Zoning: B-4 county, B-3 Bluff City and R-1
Requested Zoning: Back to R-1
Existing Land Use: Single Family Residential - site-built home in 1957
State of TN Existing Land Use:  residential assessment
Surrounding Land Uses: residential on left, right and rear properties and Piney Flats Drug Store,
Century Link Building and Eastman Credit Union Bank across the highway
2006 Land Use Plan: Corridor Commercial - Mixed Use
Neighborhood Opposition: none received prior to meeting.

Staff Field Notes and Findings of Facts:

The new homeowner has been making renovations on her home. She would like to build a storage shed in the rear

yard; however, B-4 zoning requires a 30-foot building setback, while if rezoned to R-1 would only require an 8-foot

building setback in the rear yard.

Staff recommends in favor of this rezoning request for the following reasons:

o Previous landowner requested the rezoning to commercial back in 2002; however, the dwelling has remained as a
residential use;

o The adjacent homes are still being used as a single-family dwelling even though those landowners also requested
commercial zoning;

o Conforms to the mixed-use land use per the Land Use Plan; and

o The proposed zoning would make the existing and continued original land use in compliance.

Meeting Notes at Planning Commission:

Ms. Susan Ramsey was present.

Ambre Torbett read her report and recommendation. Discussion followed.

The chairman asked if this request would be considered a spot zoning. Staff explained that since all of the
surrounding properties were still being used as a dwelling, even though they were rezoned by request to commercial,
she believes that this request would not be considered a spot zoning. The definition of a spot zoning would be if the
individual request would provide a different set of land uses than the surrounding existing land uses, for the sole
benefit of the applicant while creating incompatible land uses to the neighborhood. In this case, all of the properties
on this side of the highway were still being used residentially.

Mary Ann Hager motioned to forward a favorable recommendation to the County Commission as requested.
Darlene Calton seconded the motion and the vote in favor passed unanimously.

Page 5



o zWlez
o V3|22 7’“:_]..
e [aM] 23 PETITION TO SULLIVAN COUNTY FOR REZONING

A request for rezoning is made by the person named below; said request to go before the Regional
Planning Commission for recommendation to the Sullivan County Board of Commissioners.

Date: /7 4l -9

Property Owner: ;ZAS(&/\- /Q‘%’ﬂgé' -
Address: S %99 ]4(/\)}/ //E /0/)‘\8}; /%7%/-/7(/ 57%#

Phone number: QB“?%'—D7 %5 Email: VD/S -gd/i/;Vé L7777

Property Identification
Tax Map: |4 O Group: (E) Parcel: (O | \ .00
Zoning Map: CQ LD Zoning District: (L)) - L{ Proposed District: 2— , Civil District: OO[
Property Location: § ©F 9 H“-’L/ (| £ Ppiney Flats, T 3780 (pvnmissriom B ﬂéu_

= " ’ > : #7
Purpose of Rezoning: /2 _.‘,:j‘/{{-c@, ;ﬁ!l Ufz4 b Aa,/d./,f\ A d/ 052y ‘% 0 ~pEaryy INOLOEV] / me.
7 [ o/ / / ! / / !

Meetings
Planning Commission: &) W Voe CDQ(\*L'l (?\Q\nc\“\i COmn M as: on

Place: Blovntyine Coot+ Wovse
Date: 3l / Q) /&5 Time: (0!00 P

Approved: \/ Denied:

County Commission:

Place: Historic Courthouse 2™ Floor Commission Chambers Blountville, TN

Date: D /1o | D Time: 6:00 PM
\/ 23 Yes, 1 Absent

Approved: Denied:

DEED RESTRICTIONS

| understand that rezoning does not release my property from the requirements of private deed/Subdivision restrictions.
The undersign, being duly sworn, hereby acknowledges that the information provided in this petition to Sullivan County for
Rezoning is true and correct to the best of my information, knowledge and belief.

V™ —

/" . -

- .. Y )
Owner'’s Signature;af’d " ﬁra“—"?} Date: /P o7~

i

Notary Public: My Commission Expires:




P
ge-y
vEd

ey
vZ-d
2z

BY
Z-and
1-aNd
os/aad
€-aad
N

W

¥-g

Buluoz
fyunog ueajng

g9on uodsbupy

el

a9on loisug

sau 107 4 »

1ejeu

aq p|noys 29SS SIS
oy} ut a:SmE:mﬁM#ﬁzu 1d
QLM B SRR Bue v
‘Auadosd AoAuoo pue seysues

{BurblacieuogsKgese |

0} pasn aq Jouued J| “SexXe}—

et g ke

1IN0

9 US|
UORERSIE: 1Sug
SID O A0 ubsuyor

R eutiad)
:w%% amm_

Sihpy

——vpmwsa -

uonealssuon

PoUILINIOQ tuoRIASIT oo eaag - Ty suoz [y

o[ et '1doQ $8p0D pue BUILUEId (/)
2002 (WNI) deW 1Y eourinsu] pooly 1 B e = s [l
1504 o N1 ‘Auno) uealing (s )/




i

e i




Ly

BAsroc

T

re

V-8 HishwAY jiE

CEmrerncsrt of ooﬂcQFu. o,

T hantng eartibyfierse Plad Thoos ond dosaradodt ‘ﬂ\,y“

13 B Treg, m—d OO Sureey, TW R Asdgrascy ﬂ.NM..t? N

\lxa.ﬂ- v ienntl Aovi Botn phisd @ SAsen 4 .
r S paast, oo 88 lno-JG,. A oag Qammisy, par?

-, ¥ .

BurgiSieror Coriyer,
Peg.we. < . ~

; carie)
Qurt s raare 85 Omauanip ana Deo <ol

; ?&.N a4 fos [ aan @AL) Fha

< dhoef davwer hnd daes

aN ) Tha wa o S bt
T M ‘v sdos
BE A et

L (wa)
B s &F
brd AT X (we

|
g £ Appeome Sor Aets ad oy - - _

T Ol
teh showa bomas Am

CertEtnT

Aaruiog Ot Wnf e pobdio0ren plct !
vﬂ.'a ?;..?.Nn}x.ﬁ-ts o B8 800 rbw A gokdy et \\9\
b ‘..anoc.)u" wane s v Tt AinpPvew 8

vy iz nuN-» Phalybrg VSRR et M)

(e emt Yoo /7 Aas
- «”TAC

foa W Uy EAL .
2 £ rra Plandiug Coaemt -y
st

appresad For ?P.\x\\q @ AL BAR

Cooaiy Raqres

.ES R LN ’
Saatary, Lt o A{qlt\
“dk\ea....i Commistlon

#lind for regerd on e _LL P
H&ldi.hg.
Noted in Node Brob LG . page DL
et it i it o

|

Ik
-
y3
A
N ¥ 3 urv\.
9 ‘et B L /AT TRy i Vﬂ. )
- Ll ‘ .
1 < L
_h \/‘;
£ 41E soe 8 SR V| ry
HENSPH AVvenyu: \
vat) W — ~ 2t ;
et = 2 s tE |
| \
I ”.
L2 RN _ k(A 7|
Schay, e Lo R 74 | & B ,\
3 o
. reg i p | P S —— )
J g _ & __ /
_ . [ . 1y
0 Blockd o N o7
2 : . S ST (-
g B ooy 7
Vi = n
i A Py
- = R S—- —Fr— ] 40
‘)rl S0 . nol.ﬁl- ry
S 1 , W
. :
9 4 . 1
b . ...I
. X &3
i - & Sy <
149 Iy 7 - S " - &
v w ~ e
. !
X . 4 \ |
. N m
) ga -
J81’ 0’ g0 [ - ———— .
e 2 piney hTPE\;.»I.\tn-..ll -—_—
_ 8 - - SR T T -

RECORDES 04

T T TgoIk

ol

* Y
. ¥

e _ mAcr_
ST woMbey 752, h‘

JRTRIVETT PROP

] .‘uh-0~
o ! o \3::.

“TreTinT




AT
ge-y I
ve-d
£-d
vz-d
z-d
Ly
Z-and |
L-and
os/aad
¢-aad W
)|
-
v-a |
£-a
z4g
-9
uv
v
v
1y

Buiuoz
fyunoy uealjng

6102
(seiqesanag 3719) [T
sainpnygs payoedw)

GNSNNQNV
saul |eoied D

saurion ¥
10)98)|0D Vv
jeUSY v
saseyybnoioyy
SaUIT JoIBM LM /v
~
sauin ngmwh%%&_ﬁ
| og
(C ol o
aq p|noys ass: S
ayg ul mcSmEMﬂ@#ﬁ_ﬁwa.
0] pesus0l| JOABAINS PUB| Y
‘Auedosd Aaauod pue Jajsues
10 sauy| Alepunoq ysiqe)sa
0] pasn a4 10UUED )] "SOXE)
1O JUBWSSOSSE 8UY) UBY} JBUYI0
uipueys [e6aj ou sey dew xe}y

:90110N

116 [ojsug :joisug
S19 Or :AuD uosuyor

S19 10y :Hodsbupy

116 0D NS JAUNOD UBA|INS

2IN0S Eleq SSAIPPY

gcl 0
e E— amnt

ﬁwwn_ *evRI08Q BOUUY K1 l

e0umyD euoz on

N W14 3887 eoug sefiuey)







SULLIVAN COUNTY

Planning & Codes Department

3425 Highway 126 | Historic Snow House
Blountville, TN 37617

Office: 423.323.6440

Fax; 423.279.2886

NOTICE OF REZONING REQUEST

January 27, 2023

Dear Property Owner:

Please be advised Susan Ramsey has applied to Sullivan County to rezone her property at
5899 Hwy 11E, Piney Flats, from the current zoning B-4 (Arterial Business District) to R-1
(Single-family Residential District). The purpose of the rezoning request is to allow her to build
a residential storage building in her back yard using the residential building setbacks as
opposed to the commercial building setbacks. The property is Tax Map 1240, Group B, Parcel
011.00 on the Sullivan County Tax Map. This request shall be reviewed by the Planning
Commission first and then shall be heard by the County Commission. The following are the
scheduled meeting dates for this request:

Sullivan County Regional Planning Commission — 6:00 PM on February 21, 2023

Sullivan County Commission — 6:00 PM on March 16, 2023

LW
Both public meetings shall be held inﬂHistoric Sullivan County Courthouse, 2™ Floor
Commission Hall at 3411 Highway 126, downtown Blountville. Please let me know if you need
any special assistance for these public meetings. Both meetings are open to the general public,
and you are welcome to attend. If you have any questions or concems on this request, please
contact me. You may call, email or stop by our office. My email address is
lanning@sullivancountytn.gov or you may call me directly at 423.279.2603.

Regards,

A Kol st

Ambre M. Torbett, AICP
Director Planning & Community Development
Sullivan County Stormwater Coordinator

Planning & Development Services ~ Building Permits ~ Property Maintenance ~ Zoning ~ GIS ~ Stormwater Management ~ Floodplain Management ~ Historic Preservation



F. REZONING REQUESTS:  ZONING PLAN AMENDMENT: ZONING MAP CHANGE

F2. REZONING REQUEST FROM R-2 TO A-5 — RURAL RESIDENTIAL AND ESTATE AGRICULTURAL
FINDINGS OF FACT -

Landowner: Charles Bruce

Applicants: same

Representative: same

Location: 409 Smoky Hill Private Drive off of Ellis Road, Blountville
Mailing Address of Owners: same

Civil district of rezoning: 5th

Commission District of rezoning: 4t

Parcel ID: Tax Map 065, Parcel 148.50

Subdivision of Record: nla

PC1101 Growth Boundary: Sullivan County Rural Area

Utility District: Blountville Utility District

Public Sewer: septic

Lot/Tract Acreage: 12.34 acres

Existing Zoning: R-2

Surrounding Zoning: R-2 and A-1

Requested Zoning: A-5

Existing Land Use: Single-Family

Surrounding Land Uses: Single-Family, Vacant, Farmland

2006 Land Use Plan: Low Density Residential/General Agricultural
Neighborhood Opposition: none received prior to meeting.

Staff Field Notes and Findings of Facts:
¢ The applicant is requesting his tract to be rezoned from R-2, Medium Density Residential to A-5 - Rural
Residential/Estate Agricultural in order to build a detached garage larger than that restricted by R-2 zoning.
e R-2 Zoning limits detached structures to a total of 1,000 square feet, while the A-5 has a maximum up to 3,000 total
square feet.
The property is approximately 12.34 acres according to a boundary survey recorded in 2022,
e The County zoned this land R-2 back in 1988; however, it was all one tract with one dwelling on each tract served by
the private shared driveway. This is unusual to zone large tracts R-2 unless it was part of a duplex development plan.
o Staff recommends in favor of this rezoning request for the following reasons:
o Large tract size conforms to the A-6 minimum lot size of no smaller than 5 acres;
o This land cannot be further developed or subdivided since it is served by a shared private driveway;
o Conforms to Land Use Plan for low-density/single-family residential and agricultural/open space

Meeting Notes at Planning Commission:

Mr. Charles Bruce was present.

Staff read her report and recommendation.

Mr. Bruce stated he purchased the property three years ago and would like a larger garage to store his cars, truck and
personal equipment. The campers have been removed. He had the property surveyed prior to purchase and realized these
campers were on his property. They are not his, so one was removed and the other is on his neighbor’s property; although
accessed from his driveway.

Linda motioned in favor of this request to A-5. She stated that this situation is exactly why the new A-5 district was created -
to afford landowners with large tracts the opportunity to build a larger residential garage, not otherwise proportional to smaller
lots. Mary Rouse seconded the motion and the vote in favor passed unanimously.

Page 6



PR L\ =3
%m \[2 S 1 "FFL
LS b [?A*\‘L} PETITION TO SULLIVAN COUNTY FOR REZONING

A request for rezoning is made by the person named below; said request to go before the Sullivan County Regional

Planning Commission for recommendation to the Sullivan County Board of Commissioners.

Date: |/5 /&5

Property Owner: Cf\"”\f S B et
Address: < 0 4 §v\—wV~7- L\|\ P"“c'“i* Ar f}lgs,d wille

2 I'd
Phone number: 4%~ 66 9- 4659 Email: ¢ horle s brice @ celere

[TV 36
‘fb'oaff, %=1

Property Identification

TaxMap: Ol &S Group: Parcel: | ] 8,&)
Zoning Map: | 7 Zoning District: (L- a Proposed District: A— s Civil District: 06
Property Location: & ©9 ém OL.L’ l—\“\ (PUJ( "Df E\Q}ﬂ‘"\) e T~ Commission District: Lf\fk'
| . 706! 7
Purpose of Rezoning: + 5 o ”9 W or [ o L‘f -k Sersc g
v J
Meetings

Planning Commission: ,5\_) 1hivuan COUN‘TDI
Place: Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, 3411 Hwy 126 Blountville TN

Date: &) /&I /35 Time: 6:00 PM

Approved: M Denied:

County Commission:

Place: Historic Courthouse 2™ Floor Commission Chambers 3411 Highway 126, Blountville TN

pate: 03/ 10 /3> Time: 6:00 PM
23 Yes, 1 Absent
Approved: Denied:
DEED RESTRICTIONS

| understand that rezoning does not release my property from the requirements of private deed/Subdivision restrictions.
The undersign, being duly sworn, hereby acknowledges that the information provided in this petition to Sullivan County for
Rezoning is true and correct to the best of my information, knowledge and belief.

Owner's Signature: //7 Date: | /51T 3 K \\\\\;_‘\”'\'/'glm 2
>,
«* . \L
~ O T 0.
Notary Pub&ﬁow \) Ow:H"! ) My Commission Expires: 5—.}}%§
NG ) :

O
\\“\\

///
/,
gy

,’//, /144 N CO;J\ &

Y, m\\\\\



Swsoays - -

121M
ae-y
ved
ey
ved
zy

L-d
Z-and |
L-and
os/aad o
¢-aad W
)

LW
v-a |
ca

saur jealed

saufTio] ¥

‘sauj jo] o
uoneso| Jo / pue Aiepunoq

Jo suonsenb Jje Joj paulejal
8q p|noys 28sseLUS]| JO ABIS
ay} u) Buikeans pue| sonoeid
©) pasuaoi| J0ABAINS pue)
‘Apadoid Aeauod pue Jajsuel
10 sauy| Aepunoq ysiqesa

0} pesn 8q JOLUED )| 'SBXE)
1O JUBLUSSASSE 3L} UBY) JBYI0
‘upueys |e6s| ou sey dew xej y

=2eli[e] N]

116 10Jsug 1jojsug

$19 Or Aug uvosuuop

- SI9 1dy podsBury
116 8D INS :Aunod ueanng
10IN0S Ele(] ssalppy

arer3 oot sang on-veuaz [
pivzok pooi3 eausyg jenuuy 154 70 [

2002 (WH14) deiy eley saueinsu) pooly

ydag sepo) pue bujuueld
N1 ‘funod ueayng




Tennessee Property

s 7 Y a \
£ ﬁ" Z X\

S8
2 29
ot i« /

Vexcel | State of Tennessee, Comtroller of the Trea:
> L =8 = |




REGULATIONS FOR DETACHED RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY STRUCTURES BY DISTRICT

TABLE 3-103C

District Zoning District Name Maximum Total Square Footage for Detached Accessory Buildings % Area
A-5 Agricultural/Large Tract Residential 3000 10%
A-2 Rural Estate Residential 2600 10%
A1 Rural Residential 2400 if on lots 1 acre or larger and 1500 if less than an acre 10%
AR Rural Single Family / Outdoor recreational 2000 if for individual single-family lot 1 acre or larger or SUP regs for 10%

campground developments subject to PC approval
R-1 Low Density/Single Family Subdivision 1200 10%
R-2 Medium Density/Singlewide 1000 10%
R-2A Medium Density/Duplex/Single Family 1000 10%
R-3 High Density/Mobile Home Park 1000 for single-family * See Mobile Home Park Standards 10%
R-3A High Density/Apartments 800 for single-family and only one accessory storage building for 10%
apartment complex at 1000 max
R-3B High Density/Condos 800 for single-family detached or 1000 max for HOA - one only 10%
PUD Planned Development 800 for single-family detached or 1000 max for HOA — one only 10%

Guidelines for approving residential accessory in commercial zones, where residential dwellings are permitted:

Single-Family Detached Dwellings within B-1, B-2, or B-3 zones as permitted follow the square footage allowance

for R-1 Zoning

Duplexes within B-1, B-2, or B-3 zones: follow the square footage allowance for R-2A Zoning

PUD - means (formerly called PRD or PR-BD zones — now called PBD/SC or PBD-3) = PUD zones are a common
term understood by developers, realtors and bankers so that is why it got renamed. We have 2 or 3 PUD districts

that are single family (Grande Harbor and Aberlea Valley subdivisions). Like the house, use R-2A setbacks and R-
2A Accessory Allowances for square footage.

Guidelines for legal but non-conforming residential land uses established in planned business districts and
manufacturing districts where they are not permitted (i.e. “grandfathered in”).

Follow the square footage allotment by LAND USE, not Zoning - so for single family dwelling in M-1 for example:
use the R-1 limitation. With that said, they will need to adhere to the building setbacks of the Zoning District — not
the land use. So, | would encourage the landowner to apply for a rezoning back to a residential zone in this
scenario. A detached residential accessory structure in a B-3 zone, will require a 30-foot building setback on all
sides. Therefore, they should seek rezoning first.

Plot Pians are required for ALL single-family and two-family LAND USES (does not matter about zoning); and
Site Plans are required for everything else (churches, commercial, manufacturing, multi-family)

Remember: building setbacks are determined by zoning district in ALL CASES.
Land Use is trickier - depends on legal but non-conforming status.

Always RESEARCH prior to issuance of building permit. When is doubt, please ask.




SULLIVAN COUNTY

Planning & Codes Department

3425 Highway 126 | Historic Snow House
Blountville, TN 37617

Office: 423.323.6440

Fax: 423.279.2886

NOTICE OF REZONING REQUEST

January 27, 2023

Dear Property Owner:

Please be advised Charles Bruce has applied to Sullivan County to rezone his property at 409
Smoky Hill Private Drive off of Ellis Road, Blountville, from the current zoning of R-2 (Medium
Density/Single Family Residential District) to A-5 (General Agricultural/Estate Residential
District). The purpose of the rezoning request is to allow him to build a larger detached garage.
The property is Tax Map 065, Parcel 148.50 on the Sullivan County Tax Map. This request
shall be reviewed by the Planning Commission first and then shall be heard by the County
Commission. The following are the scheduled meeting dates for this request:

Sullivan County Regional Planning Commission — 6:00 PM on February 21, 2023

Sullivan County Commission — 6:00 PM on March 16, 2023

Both public meetings shall be held in the Historic Sullivan County Courthouse, 2" Floor
Commission Hall at 3411 Highway 126, downtown Blountville. Please let me know if you need
any special assistance for these public meetings. Both meetings are open to the general public,
and you are welcome to attend. If you have any questions or concerns on this request, please
contact me. You may call, email or stop by our office. My email address is
lanning@sullivancountytn.gov or you may call me directly at 423.279.2603.

Regards,

Ambre M. Torbett, AICP
Director Planning & Community Development
Sullivan County Stormwater Coordinator

Planning & Development Services ~ Building Permits ~ Property Maintenance ~ Zoning ~ GIS ~ Stormwater Management ~ Floodplain Management ~ Historic Preservation



ans

ONILSIXT

O SraMvaa

SNOLLIGNOD

0Z8Z# 'STH YA
ZLZL# 'STUNL
£101-894(£2¥) :auoyq
N1 ‘2ajunolg

ssDdAg @jpaunola £s1
AQWIDH "M UBAYS
uoAoning

ALHO0D NYATIG 0 10041510
A HIE

3 QYT AR

41948 NL ‘ensunong
U1 W [IH ASHOWS 60%
11 60Mg Y BoURYD).

103 Fering|

0F'grL [9amg ‘590 e
oA O8yq YL
(Z_ON 80N 89g).
“BoUesRIeY 1¥id.

| @2s ebed ‘yeee woog posq
“BauAIseL Pead]

L19L€ NL ‘&muncng
"0 Wd HiH Aows a0t

NOISSIWWOD ONINNYI
ALNROD KYAMNS

AL JOU4 ADNUT T YESTHW
TIADNUS U SIWWHD |

0 AdANng

ANIWADYIL-3Y AAVANNOR

_103rokd

xgm%
—TVET Wenw Feon-TRT T SR
SNOLYING3Y ONY

SAY] SHOUIANNG ONYV] TISSINAGL 3HL SO SHOLYOLK)IS ML OL
ggﬂﬂgzﬁgﬂ%grgg

A8 GRNDE ANNIN 3HL QL A3NING 193800 MY ALl ¥ S
NOGHIH 03005530 GNY NWOHS WVid JHL IVML ASUGD AGSUSH |

AIWENOOY 40 NOUVILIUHID

ONIGHOOBH O3 TVADUAY 30 AUYDLILMED

00z Joai .0
00 = _L ‘3OS

- e np

HUW dUve-m 304 anan-an £

(OGN §¥} 1DANNOR aMw0s — O
T

..._n._..a
v o s s SIS
“ e U
e i o 20 mcr
\ig Wig &
910 NOA w004
fefis )

00671 T3V ‘59 VA XYL
432 39vd ‘0uvil %008 0330

COBP1 TAOHVA ‘50 &¥N XVL
o myy IR0 TAVO. /9] 30Vd ORIC 4008 a3
ATRIOM ATRIHE 1 TOTD

Tshuanmo

Z TSNGNO

T TTytyrg
BnﬁﬂmvﬁirEMEuwhgéEW&__

AHSHINMD 40 AUYILHHID

0CIS) TAIVd 69 dVR XL
\ 572 20vd ‘e8I %008 @33

Ee

winms
1

ey
d¥I8 ALINIOIA

00'vZ4 TIOHYY 'S9 dvM XYL
4EE 30vd '9BLC 2008 0330
T 'SUNLNA THOHEDIY

E.Em_.wez
e,

FIG LYY LY
BOFIVIET

05°8¥) T332vd ‘59 dvAl XYl
BZ5 39vd YEST 3008 0330

*SALIALLIY
NOLLINHLSNOD ANV 40 LHV.S 3HL 0L ¥ORM SAILIHLN
TV 40 SNQILYIQT LOVX3 ONV 3ONILSING 3HL AJI¥3A
OL SHINMO ALITLLN TTY LOVANOD "SIINYNILMLIY ALTULN
TIISIA ONY SRIYH 33YRNS 40 NOLLYICT 0TA14 NOdN 03SYE
DAY NV 4THO SNOILVI0T AUVHINOBIIY NI NMOHS. Y "ALYAILY
HO I MBUDM 'SILLUTIA SMISIYS 30 HOLY0T DAL “0)

NOILYOIMIY FIAMES 0 FHIL JL LY LOALA B SHIAMES
TWILNIESZ IBEINIL T0ASIE ML 40 SNOULY IR ONY ST
TIV OL LJ3MGNS St MAMOd JINLITT 0 ALINGYIVAY W *§
‘FITTINAL "ALNCT

NVAITINS 304 321440 §0330 30 ¥AUSIHTY I 4 AI0HOI
ONY 0T (MY F-LY-ATROLLY Ay AB) ORvIIsd 30 LSNH
*ANIWHISNE TIEV.INS HIHLO M0 '3Q ANVEUYM ¥ *ALE3d0SI

NILLIM HIHLDIN 'SIOTNAIN HO SISNINT 'SLHOR 'SINBHISVE
5535504 AVH SONYT TLYAI NOWN STILILS 20 SUINMD *L
9002-62-60

QYD “GIGO0TEINLT “W'H TS H3d SV (¥ IZ) VIV GHVIVH
00074 TWIJ3S, ¥ AHLIA 31T LON 5300 ALHONS 133085 3L 9
QAT HO SSTMXA HIMLIA ‘SALKVHVNS BO

ALNVEIYM ¥ BLOLIASHOD 10N S300 BNV NOILYDIHIEED 3L 40
193(ENS T HOIHM, SINENIY 30 SLOVA 35041 BHIGHYOIH NOINIKO
IYNOISSI0U S0 NOISSIETIE NY SALILLSNOD "ONAZANNS GNVT

GIVO! HUM MYFLY-AFN0LLY NY 0 SONIGNIA ML 0L LIIENS |
"EHOARITL ‘S) ONY L80d3Y TUIL 20 NIVHD ARIvd3dd ATIVAUOS |

¥ 0 L3N FU LNOHLIM GIUYAIHL SYM ONIMYHO SIHL €
HOYIS NOLIDSIT |

TUIL HONOBOHL ¥ 20 LIAIN3E BUL L10HLIM IFHORIA

SYM GNY ‘ESSENNZL 'ALNNOD HYAITINS 20 331240 9330

L N Q00D 032 OI¥S ‘0661 02 eV TALYO "ALbddtd
RUNS 0IAYQ 341 40 SATIH ‘T ATIG AB G3HYaZA ABNNS |

NO NAWOHS ONY ‘(82 39VYd "700€ %0O0R 133Q) ALu3d0ud 3w

THLOL KL AINIBHOD "SLNGWRUNSYIM S40-30 HIADH ONY
3578 A8 OIHSITAYLSI SYM ONV '(CROWN) WUSKS ALVNIGH00D
ILVLG IRSINIL ‘G NL OL I SI HLNON '|

SZLON AJAENS

s ooy
v g

HLION

/[

Ase vy

CSaYL LYV ‘SO dviM XV
082 30¥d “O1ZBZ HO0B 4330
HLINS 3INNOG 9 0 I0UYH

el
il
AN 0D°LZ1 TIHVA ‘GR M XVL
, N 260 30vd ‘90T X008 4330
7 T NORIVINALLIE 2 ANOHINY
/ Y




Okrue

(seigessnea 319) [ = . "1deq sepo pue Bujuue|d

sainpnug pajoeduw 2002 (W¥14) dep 1=y eourinsul poold ‘
p— N1 ‘AJunoo uealns
Med SWoH SIIqoN
S fassa WO QSR NS DO
fsuoq unmay | (BACUIINIDIORTWOM S
say Ajisuag moT
[9ABQ NUN ueld 4 AENAY WALOG

pu R N EUVD IINNOL NYINZIHA
AaH-oBgnuepy ue|q SNYGNYE'AZINCOT

pu| 11-oejnuep uelg M

- ) % NNI19 NOSNHOR

Wwoy jessuas ueld

wwon W
10pII0Y) uelq

asn oedw)| ybiH

pu| y6i1-orinUepy R8T UA LTV DISODSIN
jesewwo) M AT TRIHS B H030A3IR0M

10pWoD

[esswwo) §l
|eJsuss)

ssn
paxin-sliauno|g

wwop
pooysoqybieN

soeds uadq s by M

soy [l
we4 s)buls / by

9202
9002 -ueld s pueT

g9 yodsbury

mwmowwos
saul [9oled D

sourjon ¢

1019240 67
uoHED0] JO / puB AJepuno
Jo suopsanb g RijPIgEy
84 piNoys 99SSBUUI] JO BIBIS
ay) ut Buy NOHMIL
0} uwm:wu__ 10AsAIns puepy
‘Aladoud AaAuod pue uejsuen
Jo saul AJepunoq ysljqeiss
0} pasn aq jouues J|
JO JUBLUSSASSE AU} U
iuipue)s |ebaj ou sey dew xey vy

-20110N ! T 1EVHIIN WD SUVIA
TALIOWVHY %000 #

116 09 INg :Aunog ueang . ; =
¥UN0S E}B(] SSAIPPY : . ¥ ANCGHLNY 20 NORIVIN 2INOVANILINTD)




.

So

\“ 3

S

%)







Ambre Torbett

From: Ambre Torbett

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 9:10 AM

To: Kenneth Weems - City of Kingsport (kenweems@kingsporttn.gov); Garland, Savannah;
Cherith Young; Heather Moore (hmoore@bristoltn.org)

Subject: more county ZTAs

Attachments: 01 17 2023 PC MINUTES.pdf; ZTA Table 3-102A - Minor and Major Home Occupations -

who can approve - staff or BZA.pdf; Process for ZTA B-105.1 part 11 Supplemental
Regulations for all_pdf; Process for ZTA A-103.6 part 4 - Minor and Major Home Occ
Definitions.pdf; ZTA 8-103.10 (3) (i) Peak Stormwater Management Plan - Maintenance
of Drainge Plan.pdf

Good afternoon fellow planners,
My apologies but we found a few more discrepancies in our Zoning Code that needed to be refined.

The first is to delete three words from Article 8-103.10 Part 3, Section (i); then the next three amendments shall be
considered all together as we are better defining Minor versus Major Home Occupations.

Attached are the full Draft minutes from our Planning Commission meeting last week, which includes my staff report.
Can you please review during your February PC meetings.

Thank you all so much.

www.sullivancountyin.gov



Ambre Torbett

From: Heather Moore <hmoore@bristoltn.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 4:29 PM

To: Ambre Torbett

Subject: Positive recommendation to Sullivan County Commission on proposed amendments
Attachments: 07 Staff Recommendation Sullivan County ZTAs 2.20.23.pdf

Good afternoon, Ambre. Bristol Municipal Regional Planning Commission met on February 20,
2023. They voted on that date unanimously (nine) to send a favorable recommendation to Sullivan
County Commission on the proposed amendments to Sullivan County Resolution. The staff
recommendation is attached. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Regards,

Heatiher Moore, AICP

Land Use Planner, City of Bristol, Tennessee

104 8th Street, Bristol, TN 37620
hmoore(@bristoltn.org <mailto:hmoore@bristoltn.org>
Office: 423-989-5549

Fax: 423-989-5717

This e-mail is the property of the City of Bristol, TN and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any
copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and
may be illegal. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and are not necessarily those of
the City of Bristol, TN.



SULLIVAN COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION
TEXT AMENDMENT RECOMMENDATION

To: Bristol Municipal Regional Planning Commission

From: Heather Moore

Re: More text amendments to Sullivan County Zoning Resolution
Proposal:

On January 17, 2023, the Sullivan County Regional Planning Commission voted unanimously to forward a positive
recommendation for the attached text amendments to the Sullivan County Zoning Resolution to the Sullivan
County Commission. The first is to delete three words from Article 8-103.10 Part 3, Section (i). The next three
amendments are to be considered together as they are to better define Minor versus Major Home Occupations. A
recommendation is requested on the proposed text amendments from the Bristol Municipal Regional Planning
Commission as the revisions may impact property within the City’s Urban Growth Boundary.

The draft minutes from the January Sullivan County Planning Commission meeting are attached, and a brief
description of each amendment is below —

1. Article 8-103.10 Part 3, Section (i) (delete three words) — It is mandated by the EPA — Clean Water Act —
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System/Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program that all local
governments enforce the regulations, which include maintenance of all stormwater management systems.
Sullivan County shall not maintain systems on private property; however, the department shall enforce the
regulations which require the landowner or Homeowner’s Association to maintain such facilities.

2. Appendix A-103.6 (4) — This (definitions of Minor Home Occupations and Major Home Occupations is to
codify in the Zoning Resolution (Code) what has been the policy and practice.

Appendix B-105.1 (11) - This also serves to codify in the Zoning Resolution (Code) what has been the
policy and practice.

Table 3-102A — To distinguish between Minor and Major Home Occupations to align with the policies,
application, and process.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Bristol Tennessee Municipal Regional Planning Commission forward a favorable

recommendation to the Sullivan County Commission to approve the text amendments to Sullivan County
Resolution.

attoMlony)

Heather ! Ivfoore, AICP
Planner

Bristol Municipal Regional Planning Commission February 20, 2023



SULLIVAN COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION
TEXT AMENDMENT RECOMMENDATION

To: Bristol Municipal Regional Planning Commission

From: Heather Moore

Re: More text amendments to Sullivan County Zoning Resolution
Proposal:

On January 17, 2023, the Sullivan County Regional Planning Commission voted unanimously to forward a positive
recommendation for the attached text amendments to the Sullivan County Zoning Resolution to the Sullivan
County Commission. The first is to delete three words from Article 8-103.10 Part 3, Section (i). The next three
amendments are to be considered together as they are to better define Minor versus Major Home Occupations. A
recommendation is requested on the proposed text amendments from the Bristol Municipal Regional Planning
Commission as the revisions may impact property within the City’s Urban Growth Boundary.

The draft minutes from the January Sullivan County Planning Commission meeting are attached, and a brief
description of each amendment is below —

1. Article 8-103.10 Part 3, Section (i) (delete three words) — It is mandated by the EPA — Clean Water Act —
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System/Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program that all local
governments enforce the regulations, which include maintenance of all stormwater management systems.
Sullivan County shall not maintain systems on private property; however, the department shall enforce the
regulations which require the landowner or Homeowner’s Association to maintain such facilities.

2. Appendix A-103.6 (4) — This (definitions of Minor Home Occupations and Major Home Occupations is to
codify in the Zoning Resolution (Code) what has been the policy and practice.

Appendix B-105.1 (11) — This also serves to codify in the Zoning Resolution (Code) what has been the
policy and practice.

Table 3-102A - To distinguish between Minor and Major Home Occupations to align with the policies,
application, and process.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Bristol Tennessee Municipal Regional Planning Commission forward a favorable

recommendation to the Sullivan County Commission to approve the text amendments to Sullivan County
Resolution.

Heather Moore, AICP
Planner

Bristol Municipal Regional Planning Commission February 20, 2023



SULLIVAN COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION

TEXT AMENDMENT PROCESS AND CHECKLIST:

Date: January 17, 2023

Article Reference (Pg #): Table 3-102A |Page 14

Proposed Changes in Highlighted Yellow

TABLE 3-102A (continued)

USES AND STRUCTURES ALLOWABLE WITHIN
AGRICULTURAL AND RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

USES Cont. DISTRICTS

A-5/A-2 ARIARV! | R1 | R2R2A | R3AR-3B R-3

» RRC

ACCESSORY USES AND ACTIVITIES
Accessory Apartment (amended 2018) SUP SUP SUP | SUP X
Accessory Cargo Shipping Containers (Adaptive Reuse of Steel) XIX/BZA* X X X X
Accessory Forest Operations PC PC X X X
Accessory Plant Raising and Animal Care P P SUP | SUP SUP SUP
Bed and Breakfast Homestay (Home Occupation — 1 to 3 rooms) BZA BZA X X BZA X
Bed and Breakfast Inn (4 to 12 rooms) BZA BZA X X BZA X
Columbarium/Mausoleum SUP SUP X X X
Farm Employee Housing SUP SUP X X X
Family Child Care Facility (Major Home Occ./Accessory Use) SUP SUP X SUP SUP X
Group Child Care Facility (Major Home Occ./Accessory Use) SUP SUP X X X X
Home Occupations (Minor and-Majes} see appendix B-105.1 SUP SUP SUP | SUP SUP SUP
Home Occupations (Major) see appendix B-105.1 BZA BZA BZA X X X
In-Home Day Care (Minor Home Occupation - less than 4 unrelated children) SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP
Off-Street Parking (depends on road classification and HOA’s) X P P P P P
Parents Day Out SUP SUP SUP | SuP SUP SUP
Private Recreation Facilities P P P P P P
Special Public Event on Private Property BZA BZA BZA BZA X X




TABLE 3-102A (continued)
USES AND STRUCTURES ALLOWABLE WITHIN
AGRICULTURAL AND RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

USES Cont. DISTRICTS

A-5/A-2 ARIARV/ | R R-2IR-2A | R-3AR-3B R3

A RRC

ACCESSORY USES AND ACTIVITIES
Accessory Apartment (amended 2018) SUP SUP SUP SUP X X
Accessory Cargo Shipping Containers (Adaptive Reuse of Steel) X/X/BZA¥ X X X X X
Accessory Forest Operations PC PC X X X X
Accessory Plant Raising and Animal Care P P SUP SUP SUP SUP
Bed and Breakfast Homestay (Home Occupation — 1 to 3 rooms) BZA BZA X X BZA X
Bed and Breakfast Inn (4 to 12 rooms) BZA BZA X X BZA X
Columbarium/Mausoleum SUP SUP X X X X
Farm Employee Housing SuP SUP X X X X
Family Child Care Fagility (Major Home Occ./Accessory Use) SUP SUP X SUP SUP X
Group Child Care Facility (Major Home Occ./Accessory Use) SUP SUP X X X X
Home Occupations (Minor ard-Maiss see appendix B-105.1 SUP SuUP SUP SUP SUP SUP
Home Occupations (Major) see appendix B-105.1 BZA BZA BZA X X X
In-Home Day Care (Minor Home Occupation - less than 4 unrelated children) SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP
Off-Street Parking (depends on road classification and HOA's) X P P P P P
Parents Day Out SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP
Private Recreation Facilities P P P P P P
Special Public Event on Private Property BZA BZA BZA BZA X X
KEY TO INTERPRETING USE CLASSIFICATIONS
X = Specifically not permitted. P = Use Permitted by Right Within the District. SUP = Principal Use Permitted with Supplemental Provisions.

BZA = Subject to approval by the Board of Zoning Appeals PC = subject to the Regional Planning Commission approval of site plan.
* See Supplemental Design Guidelines in Appendix B-105.2 #7 as amended on 05/16/2011

3-103 BULK REGULATIONS

3-103.1 General - The minimum lot dimensions, maximum lot coverage, maximum density, minimum front, rear,
interior and street side yards, maximum building heights and minimum separation between buildings on the same
zone lot within any base agricultural or residential district shall be as indicated in TABLE 3-103A, (Bulk Regulations
for Agricultural and Residential Districts), and the additional bulk regulations specified in this section. For certain
uses, alternative bulk regulations, such as the Open Space Residential Development provisions, may be specified
in this article or other articles of this zoning resolution.

3-103.2 Lot Area

1. Basic Requirement - Within the various agricultural and residential districts, the minimum horizontal area of
a lot shall not be less than that indicated TABLE 3-103A, or in the case of multi-family dwellings situated on
the same lot, that required by TABLE 3-103B. The minimum lot size is calculated by the buildable area,
excluding pipe-stem or flag lot areas or areas within the designated floodway.

2. Reduction in Lot Area Prohibited - No lot, even though it may consist of one or more adjacent lots-of-record,
shall be reduced in area so that yards, lot area per dwelling unit, lot width, building area, or other
requirements of the zoning resolution are not maintained. This section shall not apply when a portion of a
lot is acquired for a public purpose such as public utility stations, etc.

3-103.3 Lot Dimensions
1. Basic Requirement - No lot shall be created and no building permit or zoning approval shall be issued for
any lot that does not meet the minimum dimensional requirements indicated in TABLE 3-103B, unless,
otherwise, provided in the preliminary development plan of a planned unit development or OSRD plan as
approved.

Sullivan County Offices of Land Use, Department of Planning and Zoning 12623
Zoning Resolution 14 of 123




KEY TO INTERPRETING USE CLASSIFICATIONS

X = Specifically not permitted. P = Use Permitted by Right Within the District. SUP = Principal Use Permitted with Supplemental Provisions.
BZA = Subject to approval by the Board of Zoning Appeals PC = subject to the Regional Planning Commission approval of site plan.

* See Supplemental Design Guidelines in Appendix B-105.2 #7 as amended on 05/16/2011

Purpose and Need / Background Information: (Staff Report Attached)

e To distinguish between Minor and Major Home Occupations to align with the policies, application and process.

Initiated by: Sullivan County Building Official

Planning Director

Sullivan County Regional Planning Commission [ﬁ

Landowner/Developer

Review and Recommendation Timeline:

Public Review Date Recommendation Vote Tally
Initial Discussion by SCRPC 01/17/2023 Yes 8 yes / 1 absent
2nd Review by SCRPC
Bristol Staff ozr[s0 !7_,2,3 %Qé A ye s
Bristol Regional PC ULl A g ue
=] O
Kingsport Staff NEA
Kingsport Regional PC velle [’L"‘y \fw U
Public Notice ) / : N
County Commission Public Hearing 0% J v !7/3 23 Yes, 1 Absent
If CC Denies/Remands back for further Study
— repeat full public review process




SULLIVAN COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION

TEXT AMENDMENT PROCESS AND CHECKLIST:

Date: January 17, 2023

Article Reference (Pg #): A-103.6 (4) | page A 17

Proposed Zoning Resolution Text Amendment: added in Highlighted yellow text

4. Home Occupation — An accessory use of a dwelling unit for gainful employment which: a) is clearly incidental and

subordinate to the use of the dwelling unit as a residence; b) is carried on solely within the main dwelling
and does not alter or change the exterior character or appearances of the dwelling; c) is located in a
residential district; and no article is for sale except such services produced by such home occupation.

4(a) — Minor Home Occupation — An accessory use that meets the above restrictions of an in-home
business, which shall comply with all supplemental regulations as required in Appendix B-105 Part 11 and
will not require customers, clients or students to come to the home for services; rather all business activities
are restricted to on-line or off-site sales, trades or services.

4(b) — Major Home Occupation — An accessory use that meets the above restrictions of an in-home
business however may require customers, clients or students coming to the home in-person for sales, trade
or services. Such Major Home Occupation shall require consideration for approval by the Board of Zoning
Appeals, who may consider conditions of approval to ensure the zoning principals are upheld. Such
Conditions of Approval may include by-appointment-only or a limit of clients per day to safeguard the
residential neighborhood.

Purpose and Need / Background Information: (Staff Report Attached)

o To codify in the Zoning Resolution (Code) what has been the policy and practice.

Initiated by: staff /

Sullivan County Regional Planning Commission

]

Review and Recommendation Timeline:

Landowner/Developer

wd

Public Review Date Recommendation | Vote Tally
Initial Discussion by SCRPC 01/17/2023 Yes 8
yes/1absent
2nd Review by SCRPC
Bristol Staff yAo
Bristol Regional PC 0 22022 W2 A 7 ueo
' [4 L (&) S
Kingsport Staff WAL
Kingsport Regional PC b2 Illa / 2% \i{ QoA U
Public Notice v o :
County Commission Public Hearing 03 }, © /7, 3 | 23 Yes, 1 Absent
If CC Denies/Remands back for further Study — repeat t
full public review process




A-103.6 Accessory Activities

1. Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU - An ADU shall be considered an accessory use to any single-family
dwelling when such apartment is occupied by a family member and complies with the provisions of
Appendix B, Section B-105.1.

2, Bed and Breakfast Establishments

A. Bed and Breakfast Homestay — A minor home occupation that provides one (1) to three (3) rooms for
occasional paying guests on an overnight basis for periods not to exceed fourteen (14) days with one
(1) daily meal being available on the premises. A bed and breakfast homestay is allowable only in a
building originally constructed as a single-family dwelling.

B. Bed and Breakfast Inn - An operator or owner-occupied residence that provides between four (4) and
twelve (12) rooms for paying guests on an overnight basis for periods not to exceed fourteen (14) days
with one (1) daily meal being available on the premises. A bed and breakfast inn is allowable only in a
building originally constructed as a residence. Bed and breakfast inns are subject to approval by the
Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Ground Water Protection County Office, in
addition to all local requirements.

3. Farm Employee Housing - A single family or singlewide mobile home dwelling unit (if permitted in such
zoning district) provided for an individual employed full-time at the farm on which the unit is located shalll
be considered as accessory to an agricultural use when such dwelling is in addition to another existing legal
residence and complies with the provisions of Appendix B, Section B-105.1 (Accessory Uses Permitted).

4, Home Occupation — An accessory use of a dwelling unit for gainful employment which: a) is clearly
incidental and subordinate to the use of the dwelling unit as a residence; b) is carried on solely within the
main dwelling and does not alter or change the exterior character or appearances of the dwelling; c) is
located in a residential district; and no article is for sale except such services produced by such home
occupation.

4(a) — Minor Home Occupation — An accessory use that meets the above resfrictions of an in-home
business, which shall comply with all supplemental regulations as required in Appendix B-105 Part 11 and
will not require customers, clients or students to come to the home for services; rather all business activities
are restricted to on-line or off-site sales, trades or services.

4(b) — Major Home Occupation - An accessory use that meets the above restrictions of an in-home
business however may require customers, clients or students coming to the home in-person for sales, trade
or services. Such Major Home Occupation shall require consideration for approval by the Board of Zoning
Appeals, who may consider conditions of approval to ensure the zoning principals are upheld. Such
Conditions of Approval may include by-appointment-only or a limit of clients per day to safeguard the
residential neighborhood.

5. Truck Farming — A type of rural home occupation, which is accessory to the general agricultural use of the
land wherein agricultural products are sold on the premises or within 500 feet of the farm. For purposes of
this resolution, truck farming shall not be considered the same as a flea market or farmers market but shall
be an accessory use to the farming operation on a temporary and seasonal basis.

6. Residential Accessory Storage Structures — An accessory structure to the principal dwelling that may
be used for the storage of residential goods, such as automobiles, lawn mowers, bicycles, toys, seasonal
decorations, patio furniture, etc. Such structures may be detached garages, pool houses, gazebos,
carports, utility sheds, garden/potting sheds or other similar structures that cannot be classified otherwise.

Sullivan County Planning & Codes Department
Zoning Resolution | Appendix-17 Of 71



SULLIVAN COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION
TeEXT AMENDMENT PROCESS AND CHECKLIST:

Date: January 17, 2023
Article Reference (Pg #): B-105.1 (11) | Page B-47
Proposed Zoning Resolution Text Amendment: added in Highlighted yellow text

11. Home Occupation - In all zones permlttlng residences and home occupations therein thai-exceed-the
sas-may be approved as conditional accessory uses subject to the

foIIowmg Supplemental Regulatlons

a. Participants - The home occupation is to be conducted only by members of the family residing in
the dwelling unit, plus no more than one (1) nonresident assistant or employee. Persons engaged
in the building trades or similar fields, using their dwelling units or residential premises as an office
for business activities carried on off the premises, may have more employees that the limitation set
forth above, if such persons are not employed on the premises.

b. Hours of Operation - In no case shall a home occupation be open to the public at times earlier than
8:00 a.m., or later than 10:00 p.m.

c. Scale - A home occupation shall be conducted within a dwelling and shall be clearly incidental to
the use of the structure as a dwelling. No more than five hundred (500) square feet or twenty-five
(25) percent of the floor area of the dwelling, whichever is less, may be utilized by the home
occupation.

d. Residential Appearance and Character - In no way shall the appearance of the structure be altered
or the occupation, within the residence be conducted in a manner that would cause thé premises
to differ from its residential character either by use of colors, materials, construction, lights, signs,
or the emission of noise or vibration.

e. Noise, Equipment and Process Restrictions - No equipment or process shall be used in any home
occupation that creates noise, vibration, glare, fumes, odors or electrical interference detectable to
the formal senses off the lot. In the case of electrical interference, no equipment or processes shall
be used which creates visual or audible interference in any radio or television receivers off the
premises.

f. Restriction of Wholesale and Retail Sales - There shall not be conducted on the premises the
business of selling stocks of merchandise, supplies or products, provided that orders previously
made by telephone or at a sales party may be picked up and products or goods produced or
fabricated on the premises as a result of the home occupation may be sold. However, direct sales
of products produced off premises are not permitted.

g. Deliveries and Large Vehicle Storage - The home occupation shall not involve the use, parking,
storage or repair of any vehicle exceeding a gross vehicle weight of eleven thousand (11,000)
pounds, except deliveries by parcel post, United Parcel Service, or similar in town delivery service
trucks.

h. Outside Storage - There shall be no storage of equipment, vehicles, or supplies associated with
the home occupation outside the dwelling or accessory building.

i. Display of Products Prohibited - There shall be no display of products visible in any manner from
outside the dwelling.

i Hazards - No home occupation shall require internal or external alterations or involve construction
features or the use of mechanical or electrical equipment that would change the fire rating of the
structure or the district in which the structure is located. No hazardous materials shall be used or
stored on the property in conjunction with any home occupation permitted, hereunder. No use shall
be permitted which involves the manufacture or storage of products that are dangerous in terms of
risk of fire, explosion or hazardous emissions.



k. Heavy Transportation and Construction Equipment Prohibited - No home occupation shall involve
the on-site use or storage of tractor-trailers, semi-trucks, or heavy construction equipment.

l Parking - A parking plan shall be presented with each request for a conditional use permit
presented, hereunder. The plan shall demonstrate:

i That adequate off-street parking can be provided on the site to accommodate the additional
needs generated by the home occupation.

ii. That any added parking would not detract from the visual appearance of the residence or
adversely impact adjoining properties.

Purpose and Need / Background Information: (Staff Report Attached)
o To codify in the Zoning Resolution (Code) what has been the policy and practice.

Initiated by: staff
Sullivan County Regional Planning Commission [
Landowner/Developer [ |

Review and Recommendation Timeline:

Public Review ' Date Recommendation | Vote Tally
Initial Discussion by SCRPC 01/17/2023 Yes 8
yes/1absent
2nd Review by SCRPC
Bristol Staff wre
Bristol Regional PC 0] 20/v% —uk@ Q uld
Kingsport Staff S UBJO =
Kingsport Regional PC 0’1// 1) h,} u\fg‘s K 2,2
Public Notice ‘ \/l L =
County Commission Public Hearing 0%t u]2o 23 Yes, 1 Absent
If CC Denies/Remands back for further Study - repeat I
full public review process




SULLIVAN COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION
TeEXT AMENDMENT PROCESS AND CHECKLIST:

Date: January 17, 2023
Article Reference (Pg #): 8-103.10 (3) (i) - Maintenance of Drainage System | page 87

Existing Zoning Resolution Text:

(i) Maintenance of Stormwater Management Facilities Drainage Plan — Upon final
site f)lan or subdivision plat approval, the maintenance of the stormwater plan

shal

remain the responsibility of the current landowner(s) and shall by no

means be the enforcement duty or maintenance responsibility of the county
except for those stormwater systems within county rights-of-way or other

county-owned properties.

Proposed Zoning Resolution Text Amendment:

(i) Maintenance of Stormwater Management Facilities Drainage Plan — Upon final
site f)lan or subdivision plat approval, the maintenance of the stormwater plan

shall remain the responsibili

y of the current landowner(s) and shall by no

means be the-enforcement—dubty-or maintenance responsibility of the county
except for those stormwater systems within county rights-of-way or other

county-owned properties.

Purpose and Need / Background Information: (Staff Report Attached)

e It is mandated by the EPA — Clean Water Act — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System/Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program that all local governments enforce the

requlations, which includes maintenance of all stormwater management systems. Sullivan
County shall not maintain systems on private property; however, the department shall enforce
the regulations which requires the landowner or Homeowners’ Association to maintain such

facilities.

Initiated by: Sullivan County Planning & Codes Department — Building Official
Planning Director [ |

Sullivan County Regional Planning Commission ]
Landowner/Developer [ ]



Review and Recommendation Timeline:

Public Review Date Recommendation Vote Tally
Initial Discussion by SCRPC 01/17/2023 Yes 8 yes/ 1 absent
2nd Review by SCRPC n/a
Bristol Staff Wi

Bristol Regional PC or]z0]23 b;q_,) 1 ues

Kingsport Staff _ \:;Qé .

Kingsport Regional PC b 7,{ l LL! 3 L;Jw K e O
Public Notice N - -

County Commission Public Hearing

23 Yes, 1 Absent

If CC Denies/Remands back for further Study
- repeat full public review process




(h)

excessive parking for your type of development, discuss the issue with the County Staff. If the County
Staff feels a reduction in the number of required parking spaces is justified, a variance can be submitted
to the Board of Zoning Appeals to reduce the parking requirements which in turn will reduce the amount
of impervious surface installed.

Increased use of trees, shrubs and ground cover, which absorb up to 14 times more rainwater than
grass and require less maintenance.

Any stormwater detention or retention pond shall also be designed to pass the post development 700-
year storm (peak attenuation to the 100-year predevelopment rate is not required) through the pond
without overtopping any portion of the dam. This can be accomplished through the principal spillway or
an emergency spillway or using both. The emergency spillway shall be installed on virgin soil and is not
to be placed on fill material or the dam. If it is not feasible to place the emergency spillway on virgin soll,
then the principal spillway shall be designed for the 100-year storm.

The overflow path through the site and from any stormwater management device for stormwater runoff
above the design storm event, shall not adversely impact any onsite structures such as buildings and
roadway stability.

Provide hydraulic calculations for stormwater facilities sealed by a design professional qualified to
prepare hydraulic calculations in accordance with State of Tennessee law. As a minimum, the
calculations shall include a pre and post development drainage area map, brief narrative, pre and post
development runoff data, and routing calculations to determine the outflow rate from the stormwater
management facility.

Provide location, size, details, and layout of proposed stormwater management. Provide appropriate
details such as a profile through the principal spillway with cutoff trench, anti-seep control, trash rack
details, compaction/backfill details or notes, riser detail, outlet stabilization, and emergency spillway
detail for detention ponds and other details/sections as needed for the contractor to build the structures.
The low flow opening in a riser structure and its overflow shall have a trash rack to prevent the opening,
the riser, and/or the principal spillway from becoming clogged. The trash racks shall not be flat across
the openings.

The location and amount of stormwater runoff leaving site after construction and from stormwater
management measures proposed should be evaluated to protect adjoining and downstream properties
and existing drainage facilities and systems. The plan must address the adequacy of outfalls from the
development. When water is concentrated, what is the capacity of waterways and storm drains, if any,
accepting stormwater off-site, and what measures including infiltration, sheet flowing into buffers, outfall
setbacks, etc. are to be used to spread concentrated runoff and prevent the scouring of waterways and
drainage areas off-site.

Qutfall pipes from storm drain systems and stormwater management facilities shall be setback
sufficiently from offsite properties to allow the concentrated water to spread out back to pre-development
flow characteristics. Under no circumstance shall an outfall pipe, as measured from the end section,
headwall, or pipe, if no end structure is used, be any closer than ten (10) feet from the offsite property
unless a drainage easement from the offsite property owner is obtained and recorded. The outfall
setback shall be determined by the design professional and shall be based on outflow rate and the
receiving channel or pipe characteristics.

Stormwater discharge from a concentrated point such as a pipe outfall shall discharge onto rip rap or
other velocity/energy dissipating method to reduce erosion potential. All rip rap or other stone used to
reduce velocity shall be placed on a geotextile to prevent scouring and the stone from sinking into the
underlying soil.

Maintenance of Stormwater Management Facilities Drainage Plan — Upon final site plan or subdivision
plat approval, the maintenance of the stormwater plan shall remain the responsibility of the current
landowner(s) and shall by no means b Hh-ef maintenance responsibility of the county
except for those stormwater systems Wlthln county rlghts of-way or other county-owned properties.

Stormwater management facilities or devices, including detention ponds, which are located in
subdivisions, shall be located on a non-buildable lot or within an easement if located on a buildable lot.
Any existing and proposed easements shall be shown on the construction drawings as well as the

Sullivan Cnun_zy Offices of Land Use, Department of Planning and Zoning _ 12623

Zoning Resolution

870f 123



SULLIVAN COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION
TEXT AMENDMENT PROCESS AND CHECKLIST:

Date: January 17, 2023
Article Reference (Pg #): B-105.1 (11) | Page B-47
Proposed Zoning Resolution Text Amendment: added in Highlighted yellow text

11. Home Occupatlon - In all zones perm|tt|ng residences and home occupations therein thatexceed-the
ns-may be approved as conditional accessory uses subject to the

foIIowmg Supplemental Regulatlons

a. Participants - The home occupation is to be conducted only by members of the family residing in
the dwelling unit, plus no more than one (1) nonresident assistant or employee. Persons engaged
in the building trades or similar fields, using their dwelling units or residential premises as an office
for business activities carried on off the premises, may have more employees that the limitation set
forth above, if such persons are not employed on the premises.

b. Hours of Operation - In no case shall a home occupation be open to the public at times earlier than
8:00 a.m., or later than 10:00 p.m.

C. Scale - A home occupation shall be conducted within a dwelling and shall be clearly incidental to
the use of the structure as a dwelling. No more than five hundred (500) square feet or twenty-five
(25) percent of the floor area of the dwelling, whichever is less, may be utilized by the home
occupation.

d. Residential Appearance and Character - In no way shall the appearance of the structure be altered
or the occupation, within the residence be conducted in a manner that would cause the premises
to differ from its residential character either by use of colors, materials, construction, lights, signs,
or the emission of noise or vibration.

e. Noise, Equipment and Process Restrictions - No equipment or process shall be used in any home
occupation that creates noise, vibration, glare, fumes, odors or electrical interference detectable to
the formal senses off the lot. In the case of electrical interference, no equipment or processes shall
be used which creates visual or audible interference in any radio or television receivers off the
premises.

f. Restriction of Wholesale and Retail Sales - There shall not be conducted on the premises the
business of selling stocks of merchandise, supplies or products, provided that orders previously
made by telephone or at a sales party may be picked up and products or goods produced or
fabricated on the premises as a result of the home occupation may be sold. However, direct sales
of products produced off premises are not permitted.

g. Deliveries and Large Vehicle Storage - The home occupation shall not involve the use, parking,
storage or repair of any vehicle exceeding a gross vehicle weight of eleven thousand (11,000)
pounds, except deliveries by parcel post, United Parcel Service, or similar in town delivery service
trucks.

h. Outside Storage - There shall be no storage of equipment, vehicles, or supplies associated with
the home occupation outside the dwelling or accessory building.

i. Display of Products Prohibited - There shall be no display of products visible in any manner from
outside the dwelling.

j- Hazards - No home occupation shall require internal or external alterations or involve construction
features or the use of mechanical or electrical equipment that would change the fire rating of the
structure or the district in which the structure is located. No hazardous materials shall be used or
stored on the property in conjunction with any home occupation permitted, hereunder. No use shall
be permitted which involves the manufacture or storage of products that are dangerous in terms of
risk of fire, explosion or hazardous emissions.



k. Heavy Transportation and Construction Equipment Prohibited - No home occupation shall involve
the on-site use or storage of tractor-trailers, semi-trucks, or heavy construction equipment.

l. Parking - A parking plan shall be presented with each request for a conditional use permit
presented, hereunder. The plan shall demonstrate:

i. That adequate off-street parking can be provided on the site to accommodate the additional
needs generated by the home occupation.

ii. That any added parking would not detract from the visual appearance of the residence or
adversely impact adjoining properties.

Purpose and Need / Background Information: (Staff Report Attached)
e To codify in the Zoning Resolution (Code) what has been the policy and practice.

Initiated by: staff
Sullivan County Regional Planning Commission [ ]
Landowner/Developer [ ]

Review and Recommendation Timeline:

Public Review Date Recommendation | Vote Tally

8

Initial Discussion by SCRPC 01/17/2023 Yes yes/absent

2nd Review by SCRPC

Bristol Staff

Bristol Regional PC

Kingsport Staff

Kingsport Regional PC

Public Notice

County Commission Public Hearing 03/16/23 23 Yes, 1 Absent

If CC Denies/Remands back for further Study — repeat
full public review process






